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From: TSBDir, ITU

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 10:29

To: Cabrera Montoya, Anibal

Cc: TSB IPR Secretariat, ITU

Subject: FW: TQ Delta Patent Statement and Licensing Declaration for G.9701 and G.9991

Attachments: 2019-11-07-TSB214-IPR-TQ Delta LLC-USA.pdf; 2019-11-07-TSB213-IPR-TQ Delta
LLC-USA.pdf

Hola Anibal,

Aqui te mando los IPRs con los nuevos numéros de referencia como conversado.

Saludos,

Lia

From: Marcos Tzannes <marcos@tzannespatentmanagement.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 9:26 AM

To: TSB IPR Secretariat, ITU <tsbipr@itu.int>

Cc: OTA, Hiroshi <hiroshi.ota@itu.int>; TSB SG15 Secretariat, ITU <tsbsg15@itu.int>; TSBDir, ITU <tsbdir@itu.int>
Subject: TQ Delta Patent Statement and Licensing Declaration for G.9701 and G.9991

Attached is the patent statement for G.9710.
Also attached is the patent statement for G.9991.

Best regard,
Marcos Tzannes

On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 4:11 AM TSB IPR Secretariat, ITU <tsbipr@itu.int> wrote:

Dear Marcos,

Thank you for sending this patent statement to ITU. We are unfortunately unable to file it at this time as the form
used is not the latest one, and it has not been dated (bottom of the form).

Would you please send us the statement again, using the latest form which is available at itu.int/ipr (attached for
easy reference)

Thank you,

Anibal



From: TSBDir, ITU <tsbdir@itu.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 11:26

To: TSB IPR Secretariat, ITU <tsbipr@itu.int>; Cabrera Montoya, Anibal <anibal.cabrera@itu.int>
Cc: OTA, Hiroshi <hiroshi.ota@itu.int>; TSB SG15 Secretariat, ITU <tsbsgl5@itu.int>

Subject: FW: TQ Delta Patent Statement and Licensing Declaration for G.9701

Dear colleagues,

Please find attached a Patent Statement and Licensing Declaration from TQ Delta (USA) for your attention.

Thank you and best regards,

Lia

From: Marcos Tzannes <marcos@tzannespatentmanagement.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 11:00 AM

To: TSBDir, ITU <tshdir@itu.int>

Subject: TQ Delta Patent Statement and Licensing Declaration for G.9701

Dear Sir or Madam,

Attached is TQ Delta's Patent Statement and Licensing Declaration for G.9701 (ex. G.mgfast-PSD).

Please confirm receipt.

Best regards,

Marcos Tzannes

Standards Representative

TQ Delta



